
May 29, 1996 

 

 

 Ms. Janet Veazey 

 3705 Pomeroy Drive 

 Dallas, Texas 75237 

 

Dear Ms. Veazey: 

 

Per our conversation, I have enclosed a copy of the film which you donated to the President John F. 

Kennedy Assassination Records Collection at the National Archives, through the Assassination 

Records Review Board. 

 

The enclosed videotape is the first copy made from the 16 mm film.  In chronological terms the 

second film appears first on this tape.  The copy was made while the film was being viewed for the 

first time and the order of sequences was not known.  Nevertheless, I thought you would like the 

first copy that was made. 

 

Please note that there is a notice on the tape and a letter enclosed with it regarding copyright claims 

which were made on May 28, 1996 when the attorneys for KTVT learned that we had the tape and 

intended to distribute it.  We felt it was necessary to advise people who received copies of the film 

of this claim and also wanted you to know about it.  KTVT has not contacted us again regarding this 

matter at the time of this letter and has given no further indication that they intend to pursue it.  

 

Again, on behalf of the Review Board, thank you for the donation and all of your cooperation.  I will 

provide additional information and the Deed of Gift for the film once it is completed. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Thomas E. Samoluk 

Associate Director for Communications 

 

 



enclosures   


